From: Stephen Crawford [mailto:stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2017 6:46 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; AMOD

Cc: Melissa Adler (m.adler@hia.com.au); Shaun Schmitke (shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au);
Raul Baonza (rjb@ccfnsw.com); Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au; Rebecca Sostarko
(rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au); Vasuki Paul; Guy Noble (guy@etuaustralia.org.au); Michael
Nguyen (michael.nguyen@amwau.asn.au); Stuart Maxwell

Subject: AM2016/23 - AWU draft determination clause 33.1(d)

Dear Associate,

In response to the Vice President’s direction earlier today, please find attached a draft
determination from the AWU to vary clause 33.1(d) of the On-site Award.

Regards,

Stephen Crawford
Principal

CdC

Crawford de Carné Lawyers

Mobile: 0425 303 265

Email: stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au
Suite 122, Level 1, 30 Cowper Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

Ph: 02 8835 4889

ABN: 71 614 656 003



mailto:stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au
mailto:m.adler@hia.com.au
mailto:shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au
mailto:rjb@ccfnsw.com
mailto:Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au
mailto:rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au
mailto:guy@etuaustralia.org.au
mailto:michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au
mailto:stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au

DRAFT DETERMINATION

Fair Work Act 2009

Part 2-3 Division 4 — 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards
s.156(2)(b)(i)

Building and Construction General On-site Award 2010
(MA000020)

4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards
(AM2016/23)

Vice President Hatcher
Deputy President Hamilton
Deputy President Gostencnik
Commissioner Gregory
Commissioner Harper-Greenwell
MELBOURNE, X 2017

Review of modern awards to be conducted.

[1] Further to the decision and reasons for decision <<decision reference>> in
AM2016/23, it is determined pursuant to section 156(2)(b)(i) of the Fair Work
Act 2009, that the Building and Construction General On-site Award 2010 be
varied as follows.

[2] Delete the current clause 33.1(d) and insert the following:
(d)  Work in compressed air

The employment conditions and associated entitlements set by this
award shall apply. Limitations on time spent working in compressed air
and the physical conditions under which such work is performed shall
be subject to the applicable Australian Standard.

[3] This determination will operate on and from .....................

VICE PRESIDENT
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